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DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. _'2_3'2-__ 8. 2020 SGOD-Youth Formation

TO: Chief SGOD and CID
All Public Schools District Supervisors and Coordinating Principals
All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Youth Formation Coordinator e
SPG/SSG District Federation Presidents and Teacher-Advisers U RN,

FROM: BENI AYTACA, EdD, CESO Vi, LT T
Assistant’ Schools Division Superintendent
OIC- Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ONLINE ELECTION OF SPG AND SSG DIVISION FEDERATION OFFICERS SY2020-2021

DATE: 22 Qctober, 2020

1. The Schools Division of Benguet through the SGOD Youth Formation will conduct the Online
Election of Supreme Pupil Government (SPG) and Supreme Student Governments (SSG) Division
Federation Officers SY 2020-2021 on November 4, 2020 Wednesday 9:00 am-5:00 pm.

2. Participants to this activity are the ELECTED 14 DISTRICT SPG and SSG PRESIDENTS
together with their respective SPG/SSG TEACHER-ADVISERS. Each participant and facilitator ; will
be provided with One Hundred Pesos (P100.00) worth of cell cards (Globe, Smart, TNT) to be used
purposely for the online election chargeable to HRTD subject to the usual accounting and auditing
rules and regulations.

3. The link for the online election will be forwarded to the participants at 7:30AM on November
4, 2020.

4. For inquiries and confirmation please contact the Youth Formation Coordinators Mr. Kenneth
W. Kelcho, 0929-4846-740 and Mr. Joven B. Agtani, 0918-519-1656,

5. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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